UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Richard Pierce, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, April 9, 2014, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s
Conference Room (McM 209).

L ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: March 26
II. ITEMS — SECOND READING

Item 49 M 090 Introductory Algebra. Change prerequisite and course description.
Item 49.a M 095 Intermediate Algebra. Change course description.

111 ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 58 Non-Endorsable Teaching Minor in Special Education (K-12) Concentration.
Modification of an existing program, including small change in program title.

Item 63 HON 181 The Ancient and Medieval Worlds. Delete course.

Item 63.a HON 182 The Renaissance and Modern Worlds. Delete course.

Item 63.b HON 281 The American Intellectual Heritage (1620-1877). Delete course.

Item 63.c HON 282 The American Intellectual Heritage (1877-present). Delete course.

Item 63.d HON 420 Historical Archaeology of the Classical World. Delete course.
(crosslisted with HSTR 420)

Item 63.e HON 460 The 1960s. Delete course. (crosslisted with HSTA 421)

Item 62 KIN 322 Kinesiology. New course.
Item 62.a KIN 323 Anatomical Kinesiology L.ab. New course.
Item 62.b KIN 325 Biomechanics. New coutse.
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